# WAIMAKARIRI SPORTS, HOBBIES AND RECREATION DIRECTORY 2024













Web address



Phone number



Location



Postal address



Email address

Facebook address

Hours

Contact name

Mobile number

# CONTENTS

Aquatic facilities	4
Athletics	4
Badminton	4
Basketball	5
Billiards	5
Bowls	5
Clubs	6
Clubs/Service clubs	7
Community support groups	9
Conservation and environment	10
Craft groups and classes	10
Cricket	11
Croquet	11
Cycling and BMX	11
Dancing	12
Dog/Pet Groups	13
Equestrian	13
Exercise	14
Fitness and Sport Centres	16
Floral Design	16
Flying	16
Games	17
Garden Clubs and	
Community Gardens	17
Genealogy/Family History	18
Golf	19
Gun Clubs	19
Gymnastics	19
Historical Societies and museums	20

Hobbies	2
Astronomy	2
Car clubs	2′
Models	2′
Radio	2′
Photography	22
Spinning, weaving and woolcraft	22
Stamp Collecting	22
Woodcraft	23
Writers	23
Hockey	23
Libraries	23
Martial Arts	24
Menz Sheds	25
Music	25
Netball	26
Rugby, Touch and Football	26
Sailing/Boating/Rowing	27
Softball	28
Speech and Drama	28
Special Olympics	29
Squash	29
Table Tennis	29
Tennis	30
Trampolining	30
Umpire/Referee Groups	30
Women's Organisations	30
Wrestling	3′
Voga	3,

# **AQUATIC FACILITIES**

#### **Dudley Park Aquatic Centre Rangiora**

Indoor heated aquatic facility. Large 8-lane 25m lane pool, 20m long learners' pool, including toddler area. Aquarobics, learn to swim, Aquajogging. Lane swimming for recreation and fitness.

- waimakariri.govt.nz/leisure\_recreation/ pools/dudley\_park
- **\** 03 311 8905
- 9 47 Church Street
- Monday-Friday, at 6am-9pm Saturday-Sunday, at 7.30am-7pm

#### Kaiapoi Aquatic Pool

Indoor heated 25m, 6-lane main pool, a learners' pool, toddlers' pool. Aquarobics, learn to swim lessons, Aquajogging, lane swimming or recreation.

- waimakariri.govt.nz/leisure\_recreation/ pools/kaiapoi-aquatic-centre
- **\** 03 375 5041
- 9 Cass Street
- Monday-Friday, at 6am-9pm Saturday-Sunday, at 7.30am-7pm

# **Oxford Community Aquatic Centre**

Outdoor heated pool 25m, 4-lane main pool with a built-in easy access ramp. Learners' pool with toddlers' area. Open November–March.

- waimakariri.govt.nz/leisure\_recreation/pools
- **\** 03 311 8921
- Burnett Street
- Summer: Monday-Friday, at 8.30am-6.30pm, Saturday-Sunday, at 10am-7pm

# **AQUATIC FACILITIES**

#### **North Canterbury Swim Club**

- northcanterburyswimclub.co.nz
- Monday-Saturday

# **ATHLETICS**

# **North Canterbury Athletics Club**

- sporty.co.nz/northcantathletics
- ✓ ncanathletics@gmail.com

#### **BADMINTON**

#### **Presidents Badminton Club**

- **\** 03 313 5002
- Anglican Church Hall, Church Street, Rangiora
- Monday, at 7.30pm

#### **Woodend Social Badminton Club**

- Woodend Community Centre, School Road
- Monday/Wednesday, at 10am–12pm
- bonnie@beecheys.com
- facebook.com/woodendbadmintonclub

#### **BASKETBALL**

#### **North Canterbury Basketball Association**

For learners to representative players, run skill development programmes and also local Primary School Competition.

- northcanterbury.basketball
- 4D Freight Building,346 Flaxton Road, Rangiora.
- admin@northcanterbury.basketball
- facebook/NorthCanterburyBasketball

#### **BILLIARDS**

# Kaiapoi Workingmen's Club Billiards and Snooker

- kaiapoiclub.co.nz
- First Floor, Kaiapoi Club, Raven Quay
- Tuesday, 7pm | Billiards March–June

# **BOWLS**

# **Clarkville Indoor Bowling Club**

- 027 330 1314
- Clarkville Hall, Heywards Road
- Wednesday, at 7.30pm, March-October

# **Cust Bowling Club**

- **\** 03 312 5892 | 03 312 5218
- 1648 Cust Road
- Tuesday/Thursday, at 1.30pm

#### **BOWLS**

# Kaiapoi Club Outdoor Bowls

- **\** 03 327 6120
- Raven Quay
- bowlskaiapoi@outlook.com
- September to late March

# Kaiapoi Riverside Bowling Club

Social and competitive bowls for all ages.

- **Q** 03 327 8880
- Hinemoa Park, 13 Belcher Street
- sportsground/Kaiapoi/ RiversideBowlingClub
- September to late August

# **Mandeville Bowling Club**

- Mandeville Sports Club, 431 Mandeville Road, Swannanoa
- Kevin Adamson (Secretary)
- 027 233 2341
- k.adamson@xtra.co.nz

#### Oxford Club Bowls

- 03 312 3353
- 160 High Street

# **Rangiora Bowling Club**

- **\** 03 313 8082
- Good Street
- rangiorabowling@xtra.co.nz

#### **BOWLS**

# **Rangiora RSA Indoor Bowling Club**

- nangiorarsa.nz
- 82 Victoria Street
- Monday, at 7pm

#### **Sefton Indoor Bowls Club**

- 027 310 1944
- Sefton Hall
- Monday, at 7.30pm

#### **Woodend Indoor Bowls**

\$40 per season.

- Community Centre
- Monday, at 7.15pm, March-September
- Jan (Secretary)
- **\** 03 312 7103

# **Woodend Bowling Club**

- School Road
- woodendbowlingclub@xtra.co.nz
- Tuesday/Saturday, September–April
- Sheryl (Secretary)
- 021 225 5778

#### **CLUBS**

#### **Loyal Rangiora Lodge Manchester Unity**

Monthly programme of social activities. Manchester Unity is a friendly society and Rangiora Lodge welcomes members of all MU Lodges and new members alike.

- MainPower Oval, Rangiora
- Last Monday of February/May/August/ November, at 7.30pm
- Carla Weber
- **\** 03 310 6317
- carlaw@manchesterunity.org.nz

#### Kaiapoi Combined Club

Morning coffee or tea and interesting speakers and outings. For men and women.

- The Kaiapoi Club
- Third Monday of the month
- John
- **\** 03 327 8469
- Valerie
- **\** 03 327 2363

# Rangiora Combined Friendship Club (formerly a Probus Club)

Meet to socialise and expand interests.

- Rangiora RSA, 82 Victoria Street
- ✓ glenorman95@gmail.com
- First Wednesday of each month (except January) at 10am

#### **CLUBS**

# Waimakariri Combined Friendship Club

Speakers and outings are organised monthly; alternating with lunches. There are active groups cycling, coffee mornings and petanque.

- **\** 03 310 6788
- **9** 82 Victoria Street, Rangiora
- secretarywaimakcp@gmail.com
- Fourth Thursday of every month, at 10am

#### U3A

U3ANC is a club providing opportunities to socialise and learn new things with people 55+.

Meeting once a month, we have speakers on a diverse range of topics. eg The Stars, Artificial Intelligence and also have interest groups including Singing for Health, Significant Films, Art, Environment, Cycling and two lunch groups.

If you would like further info please email our secretary, John Edwards.

- northcanterbury.u3a.nz
- Rangiora Baptist Church Hall, East Belt
- ✓ jdeame@gmail.com

#### **CLUBS/SERVICE CLUBS**

#### Freemasons Waimakariri

Taking good men and making them better men.

- ashley28.net
- Amberley Masonic Hall
- facebook.com/Freemasons-Rangiora-103547141597627
- Second Thursday, February-December

# **Grey Power North Canterbury**

- **\** 03 312 9331

# Kaiapoi Club

- kaiapoiclub.co.nz
- **\** 03 327 7884
- Raven Quay

# **Lions Club of Rangiora**

Lions and Lioness Clubs are made up of people united in their desire to make a difference by contributing their personal time and talents to help other people. Their motto is "We Serve".

- Waimana Lounge,92 Kippenberger Avenue
- First Thursday of the month, at 7pm
- Tini Lawry
- **П** 021 188 1560
- ✓ lions.secretary.RNG@gmail.com

# **CLUBS/SERVICE CLUBS**

#### **Lions Club of Oxford and Districts**

Contact Lyndsay for further information.

- Jaycees Rooms, Main Street
- Fourth Thursday of the month, at 6.30pm
- Lindsay
- **\** 03 312 5351
- secretary.odlc@outlook.com

#### **Lions Club of Woodend**

- Woodend Tavern, Main Road
- woodend@lionsclubs.org.nz
- Third Thursday of the month (February–November), at 6.30pm
- Ian
- **\** 03 920 1576
- John
- **\** 03 310 8157

# Oxford Workingmen's Club and MSA

- Oxfordclub.co.nz
- 03 312 4411
- 160 High Street
- info@oxfordclub.co.nz

# **Rangiora Returned Services Association**

- **Q** 03 313 7123
- 9 82 Victoria Street

# **CLUBS/SERVICE CLUBS**

# Rangiora Returned Services Association, Women's Section

You're invited to get involved as a member or guest at an RSA. You may want to honour a relative, come to an event, or simply enjoy a game of pool, have a meal and watch the match on a big screen in good company.

- 027 247 9611
- RSA Clubrooms, 82 Victoria Street
- Fourth Monday of every month, at 2pm

# **Rotary Club of Rangiora**

Members socialise, network and plan service activities based on local needs. Clubs often team up with other clubs in other countries to carry out international projects, enhancing members cross-cultural understanding.

- **\** 03 313 8162
- Rangiora RSA, Victoria Street
- secretary@rotaryrangiora.co.nz
- Monday, at 5.30pm

# Rotary Club of Belfast/Kaiapoi

Members socialise, network and plan service activities based on local needs. Clubs often team up with other clubs in other countries to carry out international projects, enhancing members cross-cultural understanding.

- Belfast Rugby Club, March Place
- Tuesday, at 5.45pm
- Tony
- **\** 03 312 6427
- ✓ jenny.tony@xtra.co.nz

# **CLUBS/SERVICE CLUBS**

# Soroptimist International of North Canterbury

Members socialise, network and plan service activities based on local needs. Clubs often team up with other clubs in other countries to carry out international projects, enhancing members cross-cultural understanding.

- siswp.org
- ⚠ Third Monday of every month, at 6pm
- sinorthcanterbury@siswp.org

# **Southbrook Community Sports Club**

- southbrooksportsclub.co.nz
- Southbrook Park, South Belt, Rangiora
- southbrooksportsclub@gmail.com
- Club Manager
- 027 201 4727
- **\** 03 313 5522

# **COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUPS**

# **Newcomers Network North Canterbury**

Welcoming newcomers. Anyone can join. You're welcome if you are new to a region from NZ or overseas.

- newcomers.co.nz/canterbury.html
- Rangiora

#### Oxford Senior Citizen's Club

- Oxford Workingmen's Club
- Second Wednesday of every month, at 1.30pm
- ① Carol
- **\** 03 312 3019

# Pines Beach/Kairaki Morning tea

All welcome.

- **\** 03 327 5204
- Pines Beach Hall
- First and third Tuesday of each month, at 10am–12pm

# **CONSERVATION AND ENVIRONMENT**

# **Ashley-Rakahuri Rivercare Group**

Assists with management of the lower reaches of the Ashley River to protect birds and their habitat in the riverbed.

- ashleyrivercare.org.nz
- No fixed hours, no fees, no age restrictions
- Nick
- **1** 03 313 5133 | 03 312 8799
- nick.ledgard@xtra.co.nz k.jmiles@icloud.com

#### **Keep Oxford Beautiful Committee**

If you live locally, we welcome new members. Working bee helpers are wonderful. Get in touch.

- **m** knzb.org.nz
- Third Thursday of the month.
- (1) Chervi
- **\** 03 312 4977

# **Keep Rangiora Beautiful Group**

- **\** 03 313 3386
- Last Tuesday of every month, at 4.30pm

#### **CRAFT GROUPS AND CLASSES**

#### **Craft Group Pines Beach**

Bring along your crafts to do. All welcome.

- Pines Beach Hall
- First and third Tuesday of every month, at 7-9pm.
- (1) Angela
- **\** 03 327 2304

#### **CRAFT GROUPS AND CLASSES**

# Ellbee Creative (Card Making Group)

Held in our craft workshop. New techniques every week.

- 137 Main North Road, Woodend
- Monday, at 10am-12pm, Monday, at 7-9pm, Friday, at 10am-12pm
- 1 Lynn
- 03 312 2276
- Iynn@framemakers.co.nz

# **Kaiapoi Club Creative Arts**

- **03** 327 7971
- Kaiapoi Club, Raven Quay

# **Rangiora Wood Working Group**

- Northbrook Studios, 193 Northbrook Road
- ✓ dandrcrawford47@gmail.com
- Every Wednesday, at 1-4pm. Third Saturday in the month, at 9.30am-3pm

#### Rangiora Baptist Craft Group

Call for times to book. Arts. crafts and socialising. Card making, paper tole, bead work etc. or bring an unfinished project. Open to all.

- **\** 03 313 6370
- Rangiora Baptist Church, 111 East Belt
- ✓ lynettejim.madeley@xtra.co.nz
- Wednesday, term time only, at 9.45-11.45am

#### CRICKET

#### **Ohoka Cricket**

- sporty.co.nz/ohokacricket
- Mandeville Sports Club
- ohokacricketclub@gmail.com
- facebook.com/ohokacricketclub/
- Graeme
- 021 772 046

#### **Southbrook Cricket**

tonyhancox@xtra.co.nz

# **CROQUET**

#### Kaiapoi Croquet Club

A small and friendly club! Come along and try croquet to see if you like it. If you've never played before, our members will coach you. Flat soled shoes desirable.

- Murphy Park, Kaiapoi
- ⚠ Thursdays and Saturdays, 12–4pm
- Club Captain, Tony
- 021 024 73267
- clubcaptainkcc@gmail.com

# **Rangiora Croquet Club**

Meet regularly to play two types of croquet, Association and Golf. We play both socially and competitively. Visitors welcome.

- 2 River Road, Rangiora
- Golf Croquet: Tuesday 1pm,
  Thursday 1pm and Saturday 1pm;
  Association Croquet: Wednesday 1pm
  and Saturday 1pm
  - September–April as weather permits

✓ rangioracroquet@gmail.com

#### CYCLING AND BMX

# **KCF Kaiapoi Cycling Folk**

Monday's ride may be a field trip – travel by car to a destination. Thursdays we meet in the winter for a local ride. All rides an easy 30+k suitable for e-bikes or mountain/road bikes. Find us on Facebook.

- Charles Street near Coastguard building
- bikecanterbury@xtra.co.nz
- Monday, at 9am/Thursday, at 9.30am
- Nigel
- 027 404 7712
- Tony
- 021 024 73267

# **North Canterbury Cycling**

View the website for more information about the club and how to join. Regular weekly group rides for mountain bikers and road bikers. A wide range of skill and riding companions. Members also get exclusive access to the private forest lands.

- nccc.co.nz
- ✓ info@nccc.co.nz

# **North Canterbury BMX Club**

- northcanterburybmx.club
- Track 2, Milton Avenue, Ashley Picnic Area, Rangiora
- ✓ ncbmxclub@gmail.com
- Meets every Tuesday for training.

#### **DANCING**

# **North Canterbury School of Dance**

Modern, jazz, ballet and contemporary. For pre-schoolers to adults in North Canterbury.

- northcanterburyschoolofdance.weebly.com
- Raiapoi, Rangiora, Balcairn, Amberley
- dance.waimakariri@gmail.com
- facebook.com/ NorthCanterburySchoolofDance/

# Kaiapoi Rock 'n Roll Club

- kaiapoirocknroll.com
- **\** 03 359 5801
- Ouruhia Community Hall, Guthries Road, Belfast
- Thursday, at 7.30pm
- Tina
- **\** 03 342 3110

# **Northern Gypsy Tribal Bellydance**

Beginners to intermediate.

- Hartley School of Performing Arts,62 Ashley Street, Rangiora
- ✓ Saturday, at 10–11am
- facebook.com/northerngypsycaravan
- Michelle
- 027 690 1046

# DANCING

#### **Oxford Line Dancers**

Please contact Vicky for times and classes.

- Oxford Club, 160 High Street
- ✓ gvhamilton@gmail.com
- Tuesdays/Thursdays
- Vicky
- 027 388 8929

# Waimakariri Line Dancing

Phone for beginners classes.

- St John's Anglican Church Hall,
  Corner High and Church Streets, Rangiora
- Monday, at 10–11.45am (beginners)
  Tuesday, at 9–11am (advanced)
  Thursday, at 9.30–11.30am (seniors)
- Southbrook School Hall,26 Marshall Street, Rangiora
- Monday, at 6.30–7.30pm Wednesday, at 6–9pm
- Kaiapoi Working Men's Club
- Tuesday, at 12−2.30pm (easy dancing)
- Marilyn
- 027 223 4115
- **\** 03 313 6878

#### **DOG/PET GROUPS**

#### **RallyO Canterbury**

We are a group that does lots of different activities with our dogs. We like to do more with our dogs and that includes RallyO, flexigility, trick training, Canine good citizen and more! Meet on Thursdays and occasional Sundays.

- goodogznz@gmail.com
- Karen
- **\** 03 1124 0174
- 021 124 0174

#### **EQUESTRIAN**

# **Ashley Downs Riding Centre**

- **\** 03 313 9010
- 228 Marshmans Road, Rangiora
- info@ashleydownsridingcentre.co.nz

# **Christchurch Western Riding Association**

- cwra.weebly.com
- Clubroom, Mandeville Sports Complex, Mandeville Road, Kaiapoi
- cwraadmin@gmail.com
- Karen
- 027 576 2276

#### **EQUESTRIAN**

#### **Cust Equestrian Group**

A social riding club. Arena, round yard and jumps.

- custequestriangroup.com
- **\** 03 312 5709
- Club Grounds off O'Farrell's Road, Cust Domain
- Club days last Sunday of the month

# Irish Draught Horse Society NZ

Improvement and preservation of the breeding of Irish horses in New Zealand and provision of a register of Irish horses in New Zealand.

- irishhorse.org.nz
- info@irishhorse.co.nz

# **Kowhai Residential School of Riding**

- **(iii)** kowhai.co.nz
- **\** 03 312 4309
- Island Road, View Hill, Oxford
- kowhaifarm@gmail.com

# **New Zealand Pony Club Eyreton Branch**

- eyretonponyclub.com
- Mandeville Sports Club, entrance off North Eyre Road, Swannanoa

# **EQUESTRIAN**

# New Zealand Pony Club Kaiapoi Branch

- South Eyre Road
- kaiapoiponyclub@gmail.com

# **Rangiora Pony Club**

The entrance to the grounds is off Coldstream Road.

- A&P Showgrounds, Ashley Street
- facebook.com/RangioraPonyClub

# **EXERCISE**

# **Casual Walking Group**

- Whenua Wetlands, Rangiora
- Monday, at 9am
- Alan Medium
- **1** 022 061 0322

#### Melissa ActiveWellness

- activewellness.nz
- 027 693 2304
- 03 312 5991
- ✓ Melissa@activewellness.nz
- War Memorial Hall, Albert Street
- Friday, at 9am, Blokes 65+ circuit exercises Friday, at 10.30am, Hundy Club over 100kg exercise class Friday, at 1pm, Fall Prevention Seat based classes
  - Musical Society Hall, Northbrook Street
- Monday/Wednesday, at 9am, Exercise class standing and mat work

#### **EXERCISE**

#### Kaiapoi Ladies Keep Fit

Phone Margaret for more information.

- Ohoka Hall
- Monday afternoons
- Margaret
- **\** 03 327 6705

# Kaiapoi Walkers Group

- Charles Street, Kaiapoi (opposite New World) or Pink Elephant Park, Blackett Street, Rangiora
- Tuesday, at 9am, Short walk Wednesday, at 9am, Medium walk Tuesday, at 8am, Long walk Wednesday, at 8.30am, Intermediate walk
- Elaine Brady
- **\** 03 312 0145

# Kaiapoi Walking Group

Starts at The Rainbow Early Learning Centre.

- 6 Cosgrove Road
- Wednesday, at 9.30–10.30am
- Audrey
- 022 308 1618

# **Monday Morning Walking Group**

Must have moderate fitness level.

- Meet at Flat White Café
- Monday, at 9.30am
- Christine
- 021 179 7330

#### **EXERCISE**

# Rangiora Move it or Lose it Exercise Group

Exercise class for everyone, standing and sitting, strengthening and balance and circuits.

- Gospel Hall, High Street (next to High Street Motors)
- Monday/Wednesday, at 9.30-10.30am
- Pam Anderson
- 027 201 5037

# **Rangiora Tramping Club**

Average walk would be five hours of hill walking.

- 03 313 3542
- ODC Centre, River Road
- rangiora.trampingclub@gmail.com
- facebook.com/rangioratrampingclub
- Every fourth Tuesday, at 7.30pm

# **Rangiora Senior Walkers**

Flat walks, mainly local. \$5 per year. Call for more information.

- Meet at Pink Elephant Park
- Wednesday, at 10.30am
- Sally
- **П** 027 369 5855
- **\** 03 313 8498

#### **EXERCISE**

#### **Pegasus Parkrun**

Pegasus Parkrun is a free, timed, weekly 5km running, jogging and walking event. Register for free at parkrun.co.nz, print your barcode and come along!

- parkrun.co.nz
- Lake Pegasus, Pegasus Town, North Canterbury
- pegasus@parkrun.com
- Every Saturday, at 8.00am (briefing at 7.50am)

#### Tai Chi Well

Call for information.

- taichiwell.co.nz
- Rangiora and Kaiapoi
- Rose
- **П** 027 438 8364
- rose@taichiwell.co.nz

# FITNESS AND SPORT CENTRES

# McAlpines Mitre 10 Mega Kaiapoi Fitness Centre

Fully equipped weights and cardio facility.

- sportscentre.org.nz
- **\** 03 327 7982
- 48 Hilton Street
- ★ kaiapoigym@sportstrust.org.nz
- Seven days a week, at 4-12am, member swipe access

# McAlpines Mitre 10 Mega Oxford Fitness Centre

Fully equipped weights and cardio facility.

- sportscentre.org.nz
- **Q** 03 928 3739
- 7 Burnett Road
- oxfordgym@sportstrust.org.nz
- Seven days a week, at 4–12am, member swipe access

# McAlpines Mitre 10 Mega Sports Centre Rangiora Fitness Centre

See website for times. Fully equipped weights and cardio facility. Group classes and children's programmes.

- sportscentre.org.nz
- **Q** 03 975 5556
- 345 Flaxton Road
- office@sportstrust.org.nz

# **FITNESS AND SPORT CENTRES**

# McAlpines Mitre 10 Mega Stadium

Gymnastics, children's programme, home school and classes and trampolining.

- sportscentre.org.nz
- **Q** 03 975 5560 ext 1
- 28 Edwards Street, Rangiora

#### **FLORAL DESIGN**

# Floral Art North Canterbury

- Rangiora Methodist Church Hall, King Street
- Fourth Wednesday of every month
- Glenda
- glenda\_rich1@outlook.com

# **FLYING**

# **Canterbury Recreational Aircraft Club Inc**

Membership fee online. Instructors teach students to a very high level. Visitors are welcome. Trial introductory flights avail.

- crac.co.nz
- **\** 03 313 3592
- Clubhouse, Rangiora Airfield, Merton Road, Rangiora

#### **GAMES**

# Kaiapoi Mah Jong Group

- Kaiapoi Club
- Friday, at 1–4pm
- Faye
- **\** 03 327 8469

#### **North Canterbury Chess**

See online for fees.

- northcanterburychess.nz
- 027 2223 186
- scriptuswebdesign@gmail.com
- Rangiora War Memorial Hall,
  Corner High and Albert Streets, Rangiora
- First and third Tuesday of every month, at 7–9.30pm

# **Rangiora Bridge Club**

See website for table fees. Subscriptions \$50. Visitors welcome.

- mangiorabridgeclub.co.nz
- **Q** 03 313 7941
- 31 Good Street
- ✓ rangiorabridge@xtra.co.nz
- Monday, at 1.15pm, Monday, at 7.15pm Juniors, Wednesday, at 7.30pm, Saturday, at 1pm.

# Rangiora Mah Jong Club

- 📞 03 313 8526 ext 1
- Dudley Park meeting room, next to Dudley Aquatic Centre
- Wednesday, at 1pm

# GARDEN CLUBS AND COMMUNITY GARDENS

# Kaiapoi Garden Club

- The Riverside Bowling Rooms, Belcher Street, Kaiapoi
- Second Wednesday of the month, at 7.30pm
- Margaret
- **Q** 03 327 6404

# Kaiapoi Community Garden

The garden is open Monday and Wednesday 10am-12pm and the last Saturday of every month 10am-12pm.

- On the playing fields of Kaiapoi Borough School, by the railway line
- kaiapoicg@gmail.com
- facebook.com/kaiapoicommunitygarden/
- The garden is open on Wednesday, at 10am–12pm
- **1** 022 071 3712

# **Kaiapoi Food Forest**

A community food forest provides an abundance of food for residents and those who wish to visit to gather fruits, vegetables, herbs and medicinal plants. Come with family and friends to picnic and forage for food.

We will be more than producing food for the community, we want to connect, nourish, educate, and inspire. Areas to congregate, areas to learn, areas to cook food, and an area of inspiration. "Food for mind and body." To learn more, donate time, plants or money, visit our website kai.net.nz

# GARDEN CLUBS AND COMMUNITY GARDENS

# **Kaiapoi Food Forest continued**

- kai.net.nz
- Cass and Meadow Streets
- facebook.com/KAlintoKAlAPOI/
- Brent
- 027 222 4767
- brent@kai.net.nz to arrange a guided tour for groups and schools

#### Oxford Garden Club

- 03 312 1532
- Jaycees Rooms, Main Street
- Third Tuesday of every month.

# **Rangiora Community Garden**

- 115 East Belt, Rangiora
- Tuesday-Friday, at 10am-2pm
- Sandra
- **\** 03 928 3066 | 03 313 4997

# Rangiora Garden Club

- Rangiora Bowling Club Rooms
- First Wednesday of the month, at 7.30pm
- Kate
- **Q** 03 313 0368
- k.pearce@xtra.co.nz

# GARDEN CLUBS AND COMMUNITY GARDENS

#### **Woodend Garden Club**

- Woodend Community Centre
- Third Monday of the month, at 1.30pm
- Shirley (President)
- **\** 03 327 3416
- **1** Lynn (Secretary)
- **\** 03 310 0575
- Pam (Treasurer)
- 📞 03 313 8120

#### **GENEALOGY/FAMILY HISTORY**

# Waimakariri Branch of New Zealand Society of Genealogists, Waimakariri Branch

We have a guest speaker, supper and research. Browse our library and talk to experienced genealogists. Visitors are always welcome.

- waimakaririgenealogy.org
- waimakariri@genealogy.org.nz
- Rangiora Brass Band Rooms, Northbrook Studios, Northbrook Road, Rangiora
- Third Tuesday of the month, at 7.30pm, February–November

#### **GOLF**

# Kaiapoi Golf Club

kaiapoigolf.co.nz

**\** 03 327 7320

**9** 373 Williams Street

info@kaiapoigolf.co.nz

facebook.com/kaiapoigolfclub

# **Pegasus Golf and Sports Club**

pegasus-golfclub.co.nz

**Q** 03 920 3300

Mapleham Drive

# **Rangiora Golf Club**

mangioragolfclub.co.nz

**\** 03 313 6666

Clubhouse, 79 Golf Links Road

rangioragolfclub@gmail.com

# Waimakariri Gorge Golf Club

waimakgolf.co.nz

027 229 5665

03 312 4339

Clubhouse, Thongcaster Road, Oxford

info@waimakgolf.nz

facebook.com/Waimakgolf

#### **GUN CLUBS**

# **Ashley Small Bore Rifle Association**

Target shooting on ranges of 20–25 yards. Ages range from 13–83 and special lens are commonly used.

**\** 03 314 9594

240 Stanton Road, RD2 Amberley

■ ashleyrifle@gmail.com

Wednesday, at 7.30–9pm, April–August, fortnightly

# Kaiapoi Clay Target Club

See website for programme.

kaiapoiclub.co.nz/sections/shooting

# **Rangiora Miniature Rifle Club**

**\** 03 313 0508

MainPower Oval, East Belt

bellview282@xtra.co.nz

# **GYMNASTICS**

# **Rangiora Gymnastics Club**

We offer recreational artistic gym classes as well as catering for competitive gymnasts at various levels.

mangioragymnasticsclub.co.nz

28 Edward Street

# HISTORICAL SOCIETIES **AND MUSEUMS**

# **Cust and Districts Historical Records Society**

- **П** 021 046 0189
- **\** 03 312 5968
- Main Road
- m.tisch@ext.canterbury.ac.nz
- Sunday, at 2-4pm or by appointment

#### Heron's Steam Museum

Call if wanting to view the Museum.

- **\** 03 313 7692
- 183 Merton Road, Fernside, Rangiora

# **Kaiapoi District Historical Society**

To inform and educate the public about the district's heritage and to manage a museum.

- **\** 03 311 8919
- Ruataniwha Civic Centre, 176 Williams Street
- kaiapoimuseum@gmail.com

#### **Kowai Archives**

Please call for appointment.

- 1091 Upper Sefton Road, Balcairn
- kowai.archives@gmail.com
- Rosalie
- **\** 03 354 1312
- Ann
- **Q** 03 314 8555

# HISTORICAL SOCIETIES AND MUSEUMS

#### **National Scout Museum**

Currently closed - in the process of relocating

- 12 Williams Street, Kaiapoi
- Sunday, at 1-4pm or by private arrangement
- (1) Graham
- **\** 03 385 7599

# **Oxford Historical Records Society Inc**

- Main Street
- oxmuseum@gmail.com

# Rangiora and Districts Early Records Society (Rangiora Museum)

Entry by donation.

- **\** 03 310 7356
- Rangiora Museum, 29 Good Street
- rangioraearlyrecords@xtra.co.nz
- Wednesday/Sunday, at 1.30-4pm or by appointment. Groups welcome.

#### **HOBBIES**

#### **ASTRONOMY**

# **Oxford Observatory**

- **1** 027 807 0630
- 60 Bay Road
- observatory@oxford.school.nz
- oxford.ngawhetu.nz
- facebook.com/oxfordobservtory

#### **CAR CLUBS**

# North Canterbury Four Wheel Drive (4WD) Club

- ✓ nc4wd@hotmail.co.nz
- First Wednesday of the month (except January), at 7.30pm

# **North Canterbury Rodders**

- 021 562 678
- The Plough, Rangiora
- ✓ Gadz62@icloud.com
- First Monday of the month, at 7.30pm

# **Southbrook Traction Engine Club, Inc**

- Nick 027 454 2411
- ✓ nickjarman62@gmail.com

#### **HOBBIES**

#### **MODELS**

# Kaiapoi Model Aero Club, Inc (KMAC)

- m kmac.nz
- No 10 Road, Swannanoa
- Ross Pepper (President)
- 021 244 7668

# North Canterbury Model Railway Club Inc

We welcome new members, and children under 14 years must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

- ✓ ketc@xtra.co.nz
- 13 Blake Street, Rangiora
- ⚠ Thursday, at 7pm and Saturday, at 10am
- Kevin
- **\** 03 313 5547

#### **RADIO**

#### **North Canterbury Amateur Radio Club**

- Woodend Lions Youth Hall, Woodend Rangiora Road
- agd@xtra.co.nz
- Grant
- 027 439 4234

#### HOBBIES

#### **PHOTOGRAPHY**

#### Kajapoj Photographic Club

A group of keen photographers who hope to improve their skills and creativeness and encourage and learn from each other. New members welcome.

- $\Pi$  027 654 1311
- Ashley Coastquard Rooms, Charles Street
- kaiapoiphoto@gmail.com
- facebook.com/KaiapoiPhotographicClub/
- 2nd and 4th Mondays, at 7.30pm

# **Rangiora Photographic Society**

- m rps.nz
- McAlpines Pavilion, Coldstream Road
- ✓ info@rps.nz
- First and third Tuesday of every month, at 7-9.30pm

#### SPINNING, WEAVING AND WOOLCRAFT

#### **Oxford Spinning Group**

Social wool crafting group, beginners welcome.

- canterbury@creativefibre.org.nz
- Alternate Wednesday, at 10am-2pm First Monday, at 10am-2pm
- Ann Knight
- □ 021 741 483
- **\** 03 312 3345

#### **HOBBIES**

# Rangiora Woolcraft Group

A club for spinning, weaving, felting, knitting, crocheting, anything to do with fibre.

- Anglican Church Hall, Corner of High Street and Church Street, Rangiora
- Second and fourth Monday of every month, 12-4pm
- rangiorawoolcraft@gmail.com
- facebook.com/rangiorawoolcraftgroup

#### STAMP COLLECTING

# **Christchurch Stamp Club**

- **1** 027 721 145
- 🗨 Arch
- Meets at Five Stags, Rangiora, at 1-3pm every third Friday.

#### HOBBIES

#### WOODCRAFT

#### **North Canterbury Woodcraft Club Inc**

We welcome new members, men and women, who are interested in woodcrafts, particularly woodturning. The club is well equipped, and members are happy to assist newcomers to learn woodcraft and woodturning.

- nthcantwoodcraft.net
- Northbrook Studios, 191 Northbrook Road, Rangiora
- Wednesdays, 1-4pm Thursdays, 7-9pm
- **\** 021 0222 1971
- woodcraftnorthcant@gmail.com

#### **WRITERS**

#### **Night Writers**

Are you interested in writing? Come along to our friendly Night Writers group.

- Green Room (upstairs), Rangiora Town Hall
- Every fourth Wednesday of the month, at 7–9pm
- Tim
- **\** 03 310 3158
- ✓ timstead58@yahoo.com

#### HOCKEY

#### Hinemoa/Kaiapoi Hockey Club

- ✓ HineomoaKaiapoiHockey@outlook.com
- Sonia
- **1** 022 029 5826

#### Rangiora Hockey Club

Rangiora Hockey Club welcomes players of all ages and abilities to join our growing club. We have teams covering primary, junior, secondary and adult grades.

- mangiorahockey.co.nz
- Dudley Park Mini Turf, Church Street
- rangiorahockey@hotmail.com
- Winter: Training is during the week after school and games are Friday, Saturday or Sunday. April–August depending on age group. We have some summer hockey teams too.

#### **LIBRARIES**

#### Waimakariri Libraries

Making the world a better place for our community:

- Free Wi-Fi 24/7, public computers, Internet
- Photocopy, scan, cax facilities
- Books, magazines, CDs, DVDs
- eBooks, eAudio Books, eMagazines, eNewspapers
- · Events and activities for children and adults
- Book groups, Friends of the Library
- Local maps and information
- Community meeting rooms

#### **LIBRARIES**

ibraries.waimakariri.govt.nz

# **Rangiora Library**

**\** 03 311 8901

Chamber Gallery, 141 Percival Street

# **Kaiapoi Library**

**\** 03 375 5009

Council Service Centre, Art on the Quay. Kaiapoi Museum, 176 Williams Street

# **Oxford Library**

**\** 03 311 9006

Council Service Centre. 34 Main Street

#### **MARTIAL ARTS**

# Rangiora Aikido Dojo

Traditional Japanese martial art, purely defensive, non-aggressive. No fitness requirement.

mangioradojo.nz

Northbrook Studios, Northbrook Road

Tuesday/Friday/Sunday

(1) Chris

**1** 021 722 948

# MARTIAL ARTS

#### Chan's Martial Arts

Juniors 8+ and adults.

kungfu.co.nz

**\** 03 366 0791

 Kaiapoi Borough School Hall, 20 Hilton Street, Kaiapoi

chans@chansmartialarts.com

Monday/Wednesday

# Kajapoj Karate Club

gkrkarate.com

**□** 021 030 8376

Kaiapoi North School, 278 Williams Street

region22nz@gkrkarate.com

#### Mairusukai Judo Club

Largest club in the South Island.

mairisukaijudo@yahoo.co.nz

Northbrook Studios, Northbrook Road, Rangiora

# Rangiora Karate Club

**П** 021 030 8376

 Ashgrove School Hall, Seddon Street

region22nz@gkrkarate.com

#### **MENZ SHEDS**

# Kaiapoi Menz Shed

- Dale Street
- 🕖 Tuesday/Thursday, at 9am–1pm
- menzshedkaiapoi@outlook.com
- menzshedkaiapoi.weebly.com
- facebook.com/Kaiapoi Mens Shed

#### McIver's Oxford Community Men's Shed

- Pearson Park, Oval
- oxfordcommunitymensshed@gmail.com
- Tuesday 7–9pm ladies welcome Wednesday 7-9pm - CNC night Thursday 9am–1pm - all welcome Saturday 9am–1pm - all welcome
- Raymon
- 022 408 7755

# Pegasus/Woodend Menz Shed

- ✓ menzshedpegasuswoodend@gmail.com
- 021 347 805

# **Rangiora Menz Shed**

Come and chat and work on various projects.

- Rangiora A&P Showgrounds, Ashley Street
- 🟏 raejmac@xtra.co.nz
- Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday, at 9am-12pm
- Steve MacKay
- 🛚 027 909 0240

#### **MUSIC**

#### Kaiapoi Brass Band

- 9 Stone Street
- kaiapoibrassband@gmail.com
- Tuesday, at 7.30pm
- Joe
- **1** 027 324 9608

# Kaiapoi Country Music Club

\$3 members, \$5 non members, \$7 per year.

- Kaiapoi Working Men's Club
- mztuneup@gmail.com
- ⚠ Third Wednesday of the month, at 7.15pm
- Diane
- 📞 03 338 3559
- **1** Geoff
- 03 327 8285

# **McAlpines North Canterbury Pipe Band**

- 021 022 06298
- Pand Room, Good Street, Rangiora
- mcalpinespb@xtra.co.nz

# **North Canterbury Academy of Music**

- 021 0241 966
- Music Studios, Rangiora Town Hall, Rangiora
- enquiry@ncam.ac.nz

#### **MUSIC**

# **North Canterbury Musical Society**

- ncms.co.nz
- **\** 03 313 4854
- Northbrook Studios, Northbrook Road, Rangiora
- info@ncms.co.nz

# **Rangiora Brass Band**

- 📞 03 313 3712 | 03 3134746
- Band Room, Rangiora Brass Band Hall, Northbrook Road
- ✓ rangiorabrassband@gmail.com
- ✓ hobsones65@gmail.com
- Monday, at 7.30pm

# **Rangiora Community Choir**

- Methodist Church
- rangioracommunitychoir@gmail.com
- Wednesday, at 7-8.45pm during school terms
- Jane
- 027 741 3572

# **Rangiora Country Music Club**

- **\** 03 313 7123
- RSA, 82 Victoria Street
- First Wednesday of the month, at 7.30pm

#### **NETBALL**

# **North Canterbury Netball**

The netball centre runs competitions in both summer and winter for teams in North Canterbury (both Waimakariri and Hurunui). Netball is open for players from five years. Check our website to find a club or see other requirements. All welcome.

- ncnc.org.nz
- **\** 03 313 1445
- 41 Church Street, Rangiora
- **P**O Box 304, Rangiora 7440
- admin@ncnc.org.nz

#### RUGBY, TOUCH AND FOOTBALL

# **Ashley Rugby Club**

- ashleyrugby.co.nz
- Loburn Domain, Loburn Whiterock Road, Loburn
- secretary.ashleyrfc@gmail.com

# Kaiapoi Touch

- 021 166 8743
- **Q** 03 327 5257
- Kaiapoi Park, Smith Street
- phil-vickih@xtra.co.nz alistair@cooltrans.co.nz
- Thursday, at 6.15pm, Men's and Mixed Saturday, at 9.30am, Juniors

# **RUGBY, TOUCH AND FOOTBALL**

# **Mandeville Sports Club**

Touch, cricket and tennis.

- mandevillesports.co.nz
- 31 Mandeville Road, Mandeville, Ohoka
- facebook.com/MandevilleSportsClublnc/

#### **North Canterbury Rugby**

Ashley, Kaiapoi, Ohoka, Oxford, Pegasus Bay, Saracens, United, Woodend.

- northcanterburyrugby.co.nz
- 18 Green Street, Rangiora
- admin@ncrugby.co.nz

# Northern Bulldogs, North Canterbury Rugby League Club

- 021 123 8466
- (Secretary)
- Murphy Park, Kaiapoi
- northernbulldogsrugbyleague@gmail.com

# **Ohoka Rugby Football Club**

- sporty.co.nz/ohokarugby
- info@ohokarugby.co.nz

# **Oxford Rugby Football Club**

To foster the great game of rugby by encouraging as many people as possible in our community to play to the best of their ability.

- sporty.co.nz/oxfordrugby
- Clubrooms, A&P Showgrounds, Pearson Park

# **RUGBY, TOUCH AND FOOTBALL**

# Saracens Rugby Football Club

JAB non comp grades, call Brent.

- saracensrugby.co.nz
- Southbrook Park, South Belt, Rangiora
- ✓ secretary@saracensrugby.co.nz
- Richard (President)
- 027 208 050

#### **Southbrook Touch Football Club**

- southbrook-touch@hotmail.com
- facebook.com/SouthbrookTouch
- Friday, Mixed, Wednesday, Juniors, Men's, Women's, Mixed Open

#### **Waimakariri United Football Club**

Registration starts February.

- waimakunited.org.nz
- Kendall Park, Maria Andrews Park, A & P Showgrounds, Dudley Park
- gm@waimakunited.org.nz

#### SAILING/BOATING/ROWING

#### **Cure Boating Club Inc**

Open all year, Competitive and Masters. Will teach anyone interested how to row. No age restrictions.

- curerowing.co.nz
- Raven Quay, Kaiapoi
- info@curerowing.co.nz

#### SAILING/BOATING/ROWING

#### **Kiwi Outdoor Resilience Education**

- **\** 0800 724 554
- Lake Pegasus, Pegasus
- ✓ info@kore.co.nz

# Waimakariri Sailing and Power Boat Club (Inc)

- sailwaimak.org.nz
- 03 310 6135 (Secretary)
- Kairaki Beach on the north bank of the Waimakariri River

#### **SOFTBALL**

#### Kajapoj Softball Club

- Norman Kirk Park
- kaiapoisoftballclub@gmail.com
- facebook.com/kaiapoisoftball

## **SPEECH AND DRAMA**

# **Dale Hartley School of Performing Arts**

- hspa.co.nz
- 62 Ashley Street
- 👤 Dale
- 021 899 440

#### SPEECH AND DRAMA

#### Kaiapoi Toastmasters Club

Everyone welcome!

- **ktm.org.nz**
- Meeting Room 3, Kaiapoi Club, Raven Quav
- facebook.com/kaiapoitoasties/
- Every Tuesday, at 7.15pm, starting at 7.30pm
- (1) Brian
- **П** 027 403 4155

# **North Canterbury Tecorian Speakers**

Public speaking practice, improve communication skills, gain confidence in a supportive atmosphere. All ages welcome.

- tecorianspeakers.org.nz
- Plunket Rooms, Albert Street, Rangiora
- Second and fourth Monday of the month, at 7.30pm. Except second week December and January.

# Rangiora Players (Rangiora Dramatic Society, Inc)

We put on two major shows (three act plays) and a one act play every year.

- mangioraplayers.org.nz
- Playrooms, Northbrook Studios, Northbrook Road
- Third Wednesday of every month (committee meeting), at 7.30pm

#### SPECIAL OLYMPICS

# **North Canterbury Special Olympics**

Provides year round sports and athletic competition in athletics, bocce, equestrian, indoor bowls, powerlifting, swimming, skiing and snowboarding for children and adults with intellectual disabilities.

□ 027 201 2080

**\** 03 313 5876

# **SQUASH**

# Mandeville Squash Club

Two courts available on a first come first served basis.

- Mandeville Sports Complex, off Mandeville Road, Mandeville
- John (President)
- Π 021 239 2678
- **\** 03 312 0577
- Peter (Club Captain)
- **1** 021 320 740
- **\** 03 312 0865

# **Oxford Squash Club**

- Pearson Park, Dohrmans Road
- Wednesday, at 6pm
- (1) Shellev
- 027 920 1738
- 📞 03 312 4381

#### SQUASH

# Rangiora Squash Club

Three courts offers great facilities for all grades of players from beginners through to more competitive players. New members always welcome.

- 61 Church Street. next to Dudley Pool
- rangiorasquash@gmail.com
- Courts open 24 hours.
- Gary
- □ 021 935 301

#### **TABLE TENNIS**

#### Clarkville Table Tennis Club

- Clarkville Hall, 11 Heywards Road
- Tuesday, at 7.30pm, April-October
- (1) Glenda
- 03 327 6445

# Rangiora Table Tennis Club

- Ross
- 027 204 2008

# North Canterbury **Table Tennis Association**

- geagle\_pwalker@xtra.co.nz
- Monday, at 7.30pm, Open (A) grade Tuesday, at 7.30pm, Southbrook Hall Lower grades, home and away basis
- (1) Georgina
- 📞 03 314 8401

#### **TABLE TENNIS**

#### Oxford Table Tennis Club

- Oxford Gymnasium
- Tuesday, at 7.30pm, April-September. (Every second week comp. Every other week club night.)
- 👤 lan
- 03 312 4715

#### **TENNIS**

#### Kaiapoi Tennis

- (1) Paul
- **П** 021 926 247

#### **North Canterbury Tennis Association**

Ashley, Cust, Fernside, Kaiapoi, Leithfield, Oxford, Rangiora, Sefton, Southbrook, Swannanoa and Woodend.

northcanterburytennis@gmail.com

#### **Coldstream Tennis Club**

- coldstreamtennis.co.nz
- Coldstream Tennis Club, 289 Coldstream Road, Rangiora
- Admin@Coldstreamtennis.co.nz
- facebook.com/coldstreamtennisclub

#### TRAMPOLINING

# Ice Trampoline and Tumbling Sport

Competitive and recreation trampoline for all ages.

- sportsground/icetramp
- **\** 03 312 7426
- Mega Mitre 10 Stadium, 28 Edward Street, Rangiora
- igelhumphreys@vodafone.co.nz

#### **UMPIRE/REFEREE GROUPS**

# **North Canterbury Netball Umpires Group**

- **03** 313 1445
- northcanterburynetballcentre@xtra.co.nz

# WOMEN'S ORGANISATIONS

#### **Loburn Women's Institute**

- **L** 03 312 8556
- Loburn Pavilion, Loburn-Whiterock Road
- raelenebt@clear.net.nz
- Last Thursday of the month, at 12.45pm

#### The Pines Women's Institute

- □ 027 728 0615
- ThePinesWI@gmail.com
- facebook.com/ThePinesWI
  - Second Thursday of each month, at 7pm

# **WRESTLING**

# **Rangiora Amateur Wrestling Club**

- sportsground.co.nz/rangiorawrestling
- Rangiora Race Course, Lehmans Road
- facebook.com/ RangioraAmateurWrestlingClub
- Steve
- 021 164 0200
- Monday/Wednesday

# **YOGA**

#### Injoy Yoga and Therapy

Call for details or visit website. I am an internationally qualified and registered yoga teacher and massage therapist.

- injoyyogatherapy.com | motherwellness.com
- 021 871 818
- **\** 03 313 8384
- Fernside and Rangiora
- motherwellnessnz@gmail.com

# Manaia Yoga and Wellbeing

Melissa teaches regular yoga classes in Rangiora. Everyone is welcome. Please see the website for details.

- manaiawellbeing.co.nz
- 027 461 2000
- yoga@manaiawellbeing.co.nz

# **KEEP THE QUALITY OF YOUR LIFE Retire Inspired in Waimakariri**





Have regular eyesight checks



Manage medications.
See a GP regularly



Push PLAY for 30 minutes a day

# For further information please contact

Serena Peychers Community Team

# Waimakariri District Council

• 0800 965 468 (0800 WMK GOV)

serena.peychers@wmk.govt.nz

